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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 11:18 AM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto); Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Chong Boon Sen; Lucas Lee; Admin A

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GY3554J (OI : CTI - TBA) and SJH6497A (TP : 

LKK REF - CC6/CTI18007986/Keb3) on 26.04.2018

Attachments: SJH6497A

Hi Boon Sen, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We were informed by TP workshop that claimant have decided to proceed legal claims.  

 

In view of the above, We will proceed to close file and submit our without prejudice report to your office 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 6:23 PM 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GY3554J (OI : CTI - TBA) and SJH6497A (TP : LKK REF - 

CC6/CTI18007986/Keb3) on 26.04.2018 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Boon Sen, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SJH 6497A at M/s Wei Lee Motor Works. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action. 

 

Enclosed for your perusal is:  

- Estimated cost of repair  

- Preliminary advice 

- TP GIA report 
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Our case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051. 

Thank You. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 


